

6,918



**ABDULKARIM OLOYEDE** <oloyede.aa@unilorin.edu.ng>  
to Policy ▾

Wed, Nov 18, 2020, 5:55 AM ☆ ↶ ⋮

Dear Madhavi,  
We would like to process the two policies that have reached consensus to the board so that it can be considered during the next board meeting which I think is next week. Please can we have the usual assistance with the summary?. On our part, we shall also work on the summery however we need to know what is possible from your end within the time frame so that we know what part to work on to avoid duplicating efforts

Thanks

AK



**Madhvi Gokool via pdwg** <pdwg@afrinic.net>  
to pdwg ▾

Wed, Nov 18, 2020, 9:24 AM ☆ ↶ ⋮

Hello AK

Your email below refers. I did share a report for the template with you and I believe that can still be used.  
I can put up the template and kickstart the document on googledocs as from tomorrow 19th Nov as my work for the day is already planned and I have a tight deadline to meet.

In regard to the summary, please clarify as to what you exactly require from me . For these 2 policies, the deliberations were between you and Moses and I only have access to information that you posted to rpd .

No  
Ste